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From: Juniper Nammi

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:47:19 PM

To: LightRailUpdate

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Construction alert: Lynnwood Link Extension
Response requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Here is the notice for the year-long closure of 5t and lane reduction of NE 185t Street. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Juniper Nammi, AICP
Light Rail Project Manager
City of Shoreline

P: (206) 801-2525

C: (206) 492-4539

From: Sound Transit <soundtransit@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Juniper Nammi <jnammi@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Construction alert: Lynnwood Link Extension

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Having trouble viewing this email? View itas a \Web page.

®F SOUNDTRANSIT

() | Lynnwood Link Extension

Opening 2024

Construction alert

Lane reduction at NE 185th Street
overcrossing near Shoreline Stadium

Beginning Friday, June 5th, drivers can expect heavy traffic at Northeast 185th Street
and 5th Avenue Northeast as Sound Transit begins Phase 2 of the Northeast 185th
Street overcrossing work. Riders should expect traffic delays and use suggested
detours.

What
¢ Sound Transit will begin Phase 2 of the Northeast 185th Street construction. For
more information regarding the phases of construction at Northeast 185th Street
make sure to visit ww.soundtransit.org/185thchanges.

e Crews will cut and cover to construct the south side of the light rail tunnel under 185th
Street and realign 5th Avenue Northeast to the south.

o Traffic on Northeast 185th Street will be reduced to one single lane with temporary
signals for alternating one-way traffic.

¢ 5th Avenue Northeast will be fully closed between Northeast 183rd and Northeast
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185th Streets and open to local access only north of Northeast 180th Street.

¢ Residents and drivers should expect traffic delays, noise and vibration from
construction work.

¢ Flaggers will be on site to direct pedestrians, vehicles, and bicyclists.

e A roundabout was installed at Northeast 185th Street and 10th Avenue Northeast to
reduce the traffic congestion.

e When Lynnwood Link opens in 2024, the City of Shoreline will evaluate the
roundabout at Northeast 185th Street and 10th Avenue Northeast to determine if it
should remain or be removed. To provide feedback regarding the future of the
roundabout, please contact the City of Shoreline.

When
e The full closure of 5th Avenue Northeast will begin as early as June 5th from
Northeast 183rd Court to Northeast 185th Street and 5th Avenue Northeast. There
will be local access only.

e The work for Phase 2 of this construction will take approximately one year.

e Work hours are from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m., with occasional night work.

Where

o Northeast 185th Street and 5th Avenue Northeast, east of Interstate 5.

¢ 5th Avenue Northeast is closed between Northeast 183rd Court and Northeast 185th
and will only remain open to local access only south of 183rd Court.

e See maps for traffic impacts and detours.

Contact us

Outreach Specialist: my.nguyen@soundtransit.org or 206-370-5690
After-hours construction hotline: 888-298-2395
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Your safety is our priority

Learn how to stay safe around our construction sites.

24-hour construction hotline: 888-298-2395

More project info: soundtransit.org/lle
Get in touch: my.nguyen@soundtransit.org or 206-370-5690

Subscription options
You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to a Sound Transit newsletter.
Unsubscribe | Edit Subscription Preferences
Contact us
Union Station, 401 S. Jackson St., Seattle, WA 98104

1-800-201-4900/ TTY Relay: 711
soundtransit.org | Customer service | Website feedback

To request accommodations for persons with disabilities,
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call 1-800-201-4900/ TTY Relay: 711 or e-mail accessibility@soundtransit.org.
Languages

B | Chinese | 2= | Korean | Pycckuin | Russian
Espafiol | Spanish | Tagalog | Tiéng viét | Vietnamese

This email was sent to jnammi@shorelinewa.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Sound Transit - 401 South
Jackson St - Seattle WA 98104 - 206-398-5000 goyDELJ,v,EﬁyF
If you have any questions about this service, contact click here for assistance.


mailto:accessibility@soundtransit.org
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjkuMjIyMTA0MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5zb3VuZHRyYW5zaXQub3JnL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdHMvY3VzdG9tZXItc2VydmljZS90cmFuc2xhdGlvbi1zZXJ2aWNlcz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Y2Etc2hvcmVsaW5lbm9ydGgtc2hvcmVsaW5lc291dGgtbW91bnRsYWtldGVycmFjZS0yMDIwMDUyOSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.4uLCAUFKeibymasBoGRMXIAn8Y2xmquLrC-5VnO1jEA/br/79260166259-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjkuMjIyMTA0MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5zb3VuZHRyYW5zaXQub3JnL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdHMvY3VzdG9tZXItc2VydmljZS90cmFuc2xhdGlvbi1zZXJ2aWNlcz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Y2Etc2hvcmVsaW5lbm9ydGgtc2hvcmVsaW5lc291dGgtbW91bnRsYWtldGVycmFjZS0yMDIwMDUyOSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.7abOyZigZ4DKxF9GPP0IaFoNyZcJqgdHS2HdPyBxLTY/br/79260166259-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjkuMjIyMTA0MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5zb3VuZHRyYW5zaXQub3JnL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdHMvY3VzdG9tZXItc2VydmljZS90cmFuc2xhdGlvbi1zZXJ2aWNlcz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Y2Etc2hvcmVsaW5lbm9ydGgtc2hvcmVsaW5lc291dGgtbW91bnRsYWtldGVycmFjZS0yMDIwMDUyOSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Dw4koFCHfytsQb0YjQoveTR9xWSaGXzrjos_d_gx0_g/br/79260166259-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjkuMjIyMTA0MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5zb3VuZHRyYW5zaXQub3JnL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdHMvY3VzdG9tZXItc2VydmljZS90cmFuc2xhdGlvbi1zZXJ2aWNlcz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Y2Etc2hvcmVsaW5lbm9ydGgtc2hvcmVsaW5lc291dGgtbW91bnRsYWtldGVycmFjZS0yMDIwMDUyOSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.n5KWgSSXs_yowr0nD4qAOD-DIlKAHLMkug9P0ew_YDk/br/79260166259-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjkuMjIyMTA0MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5zb3VuZHRyYW5zaXQub3JnL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdHMvY3VzdG9tZXItc2VydmljZS90cmFuc2xhdGlvbi1zZXJ2aWNlcz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Y2Etc2hvcmVsaW5lbm9ydGgtc2hvcmVsaW5lc291dGgtbW91bnRsYWtldGVycmFjZS0yMDIwMDUyOSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.NGXAO5DZDssEfZ69B2pSmdqbwQBXz5JVzrSkwENAPT4/br/79260166259-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjkuMjIyMTA0MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5zb3VuZHRyYW5zaXQub3JnL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdHMvY3VzdG9tZXItc2VydmljZS90cmFuc2xhdGlvbi1zZXJ2aWNlcz91dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249Y2Etc2hvcmVsaW5lbm9ydGgtc2hvcmVsaW5lc291dGgtbW91bnRsYWtldGVycmFjZS0yMDIwMDUyOSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.-OosDCh51ejQ-mb2BahbZxWGDdpNWs7YpREbPAkjJFM/br/79260166259-l
mailto:jnammi@shorelinewa.gov
file:///C:/Users/HCOSTE~1/AppData/Local/Temp/KofaxMailProcessor/Mail_1/subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MjkuMjIyMTA0MDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3N1YnNjcmliZXJoZWxwLmdyYW5pY3VzLmNvbS8_dXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPWNhLXNob3JlbGluZW5vcnRoLXNob3JlbGluZXNvdXRoLW1vdW50bGFrZXRlcnJhY2UtMjAyMDA1MjkmdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5In0.L-KtfQNDtCOOqfnXDabqShuXdoRRSq2jMUyf5oqzz1k/br/79260166259-l

